3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing the submittal of an EDA ARPA Travel, Tourism, and Outdoor Recreation Grant for Yahara
River Corridor Project.

Committee Action;

Fiscal Impact: City sponsored match of up to 20% of project costs or $1,719,320

File Number: Date Introduced:

WHEREAS the City of Stoughton is interested in acquiring or developing lands for public outdoor
recreation purposes as described in the application; and,

WHEREAS financial aid is desired to catrry out the project; and,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton has budgeted a sum sufficient to
provide up to a 20% match and complete the project; and,

HEREBY AUTHORIZES the Parks & Recreation Director to act on behalf of the City of Stoughton to:

Submit and sign an application to the United States Economic Development Administration for any
financial aid that may be available; and

Take necessary action to undertake, direct and complete the approved project.

Council Action: I:l Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: [:] Override Yote






CITY OF STOUGHTON

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589

Dan Glynn CPRP, Director

Office: (608) 873-6746

B T’» Cell: (608) 209-7761
S ou h 0" Fax: (608) 873-5519
dglynn@ci.stoughton.wi.us

PARKS & RECREATION www.stoughtonrec.com

Date: September 16, 2021

To: Whitewater Park Steering Committee, Parks & Recreation Committee, and City Council
From: Dan Glynn, Parks & Recreation Director

Subject: EDA ARPA Travel, Tourism, and Outdoor Recreation Competitive Grant

The Economic Development Administration (EDA) is offering a grant program to help communities and
regions devise and implement sustainable economic recovery strategies through a variety of non-
construction and construction projects to response to damage to the travel, tourism, and outdoor
recreation sectors from the coronavirus pandemic and to promote the economic resilience of regions
dependent on those industries. Construction activities include:

e New outdoor recreation and trail infrastructure and public access enhancements
e Nature-based infrastructure projects to improve access to recreation

EDA defines resilience broadly as the ability of a community or region to anticipate, withstand, and
bounce back from various disruptions to its economic base. An examples of resiliency from the notice of
funding opportunity includes:

e Efforts to enhance business retention and expansion to strengthen these sectors
The grant application will include the following Yahara River Corridor improvements:

e Jefferson St pedestrian bridge

e RDA-Mandt Park pedestrian bridge

e River walk trail

e Yahara River Park including the dam reconstruction

e Yahara River Park area trails, underpass, and pedestrian plazas
e Restoring and remediating the millpond sediment

e Mandt Park canoe/kayak launches

e Mandt Park parking and updated roadway system

e  Mandt Park trails

e Mandt Restroom





These improvements will create a live, play, and tearn synergy for the region which addresses many
economic development issues faced by the region. The Madison Region has a Community Economic
Development Strategy (CEDS), Advance Now 2.0. The project aligns with many strategic directions, key
actions, and best practices highlighted in the CEDS. These are:

+ leveraging best practices for growing the talent base. Talent today is primarily attract

o Talent today is primarily attracted to quality of life rather than employment
opportunities. Building infrastructure that promotes high quality of life is likely to be an
attractor for talent to Stoughton and the Madison Region,

s Maximize Opportunities to retain local secondary and post-secondary graduates.

o Stoughton’s approach of developing an innovation center, riverfront residential
development, and the Yahara River Corridor Improvements will create a synergy of
learn-work-play.

e Encouraging more compact development, ranging from high-density transit-oriented
development to traditional neighborhoods with homes within walking distance of parks,
schools, and businesses,

o The riverfront residential development will create 200 housing units where people will
be able

* Enhancing the region’s bicycle and pedestrian network to improve access to activity centers,
neighhorhoods, and other destinations.

o The river walk trails wilt connect to the regional Lower Yahara River Trail. Providing
residents access to downtown Stoughton, Yahara River Park, Livsreise, and other points
of interest in Stoughton, McFarland, and Madison.

+ Showcase the region as a place not only to work, but also as a community to live, play and learn.

o According to the Potential Economic Impacts of a Proposed Whitewater Park: A Market-
based Case Study of Stoughton, Wi {2018), thousands of visitors will visit Stoughton
annually to use the Yahara River Park. This will showcase Stoughton and the Madison
Region's assets.

The Notice of Funding Opportunity states that the EDA expects to fund at least 80%, and up to 100%, of
eligible project costs. Sponsars that provide a match will rank higher. The total costs of the
aforementioned Yahara River Corridor improvements is $8,596,148. A 20% match would be $1,719,320.
However, $807,228 of grants have been secured for the project that can be used as a match.
Additionally, other state grants such as the DNR’s Stewardship Fund could be applied for in the future
and could further reduce the City's responsibility to $187,002.





		20210916140142430

		20210916122531834




OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of
the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as
indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE
Date & Time: Monday, September 20, 2021 at 8:00 am
Location: Virtual, Please use the information below to join the meeting.

Pl Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/246251829

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (571) 317-3122

Access Code: 246-251-829

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting
starts: https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/246251829

Members: Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt Dregne, Regina
Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete Manley, Parks & Recreation Director
Dan Glynn

CC: Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Council Members, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah
Monette, Judi Krebs, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright

Item # CALL TO ORDER

1 Call to Order

2 Approval of the August 16, 2021 Minutes
3 Public Comment Period

e If you would like to speak during the public comment period,
please fill out the form and submit it by 7:30 am on August 16,
2021, http://speak.cityofstoughton.com

4 Communications
Parks & Recreation Committee and City Council Meeting Recap

Item # OLD BUSINESS



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/246251829

tel:+15713173122,,246251829

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/246251829

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/



Item # NEW BUSINESS

5 Authorizing the submittal of an EDA ARPA Travel, Tourism, and
Outdoor Recreation Grant for the Yahara River Corridor Project
(Discussion & Action)

Future Agenda Items

ADJOURNMENT






WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 4k
August 16, 2021 il

8:00 AM stovahton
Virtual Meeting t gt

Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Jamie Patrick, Brandon Holstein, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt,
Bob Diebel, Pete Manley, Vik Malling, Brandon Holstein, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan
Glynn

Guests: Dan Hanson, Judy Bills, Janice Bolender, Tim Swadley, Lauri Hodge, Marvin Hodge, Eric
Olson, Mark Hale, Beth Amos, David Pfeiffer, Matt Swadley, Mason Lacy, Sid Boersma, John
Bottoroff, Lila Lemanski, Laura Davis

1. Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 8:04 am.

2. Approval of the January 25, 2021 Minutes
Motion by DeSmidt and seconded by Diebel to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed
unanimously.

3. Public Comment
None

4. Communications
DeSmidt shared that the second phase of the County’s dredging project was out for bid. This
phase was for the section of the river from Lake Kegonsa to County Rd B.

New Business

5. Updated Timeline

Glynn shared that the DNR told him that if successful with the 2021 grant application that the
funding wouldn’t be available until the fall of 2022. This moved back the construction of the River
Park to 2023.

6. Project Budget Review
Glynn presented an overview of the grants and overall budget.

7. Hydraulic Modeling Update
The committee watched the modeling video and Mason Lacy answered questions regarding it.

8. Stoughton River Park Design

Glynn shared that the DNR wanted the City to make a decision if it was going to move forward
with the River Park design. The City was tentatively awarded the Municipal Dam Program Grant
and the River Park Design did not qualify since the features created a head. The DNR is
classifying the project as a dam reconstruction.

Motion made by Manly and seconded by Diebel to rescind the Municipal Dam Program Grant
application and continue with the dam reconstruction design for the River Park. Motion passed
unanimously.

9. Future Agenda Items
Update on the Parks & Recreation Committee and City Council meetings.

Adjournment
Motion made by Diebel and seconded by Manley at 9:33 am. Motion carried unanimously.





